City of Sugar Hill
Planning Staff Report
Final Plat Ratification

DATE: August 24, 2016
TO: Mayor and City Conneil
FROM: Planning Director

SUBJECT: Final Plat Ratificatiu., «nclave at Hunters Creek

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Ratify the approved subdivision final plat for Enclave @ Hunters Creek dated 8-10-16.

ISSUE CMH Patks, Inc. has requested ratification of the final plat for the Enclave at
Hunters Creek Subdivision. This development includes 24 lots for detached single
family residential homes on 11.58 acres.

While some minor inspection items remain to be finalized, staff has worked with the
developer to account for these elements in the executed Development Maintenance
and Performance Agreement and associated sureties:

Maintenance Bond Amount $64,686.40

Performance Bond for the Asphalt Topping $199,376.00
Performance Bond for the Sidewalk Installation $ 44,610.00
Performance Bond for the Landscaping Entrance $ 60,000.00
Performance Bond for the Landscaping Buffer $10,500.00

The Planning Dept. maintains a bond file and schedules inspections for sureties at
least three months prior to the expiration to allow coordination with other
departments and the developer/surety company.

ATTACHMENTS
®»  Fnclave at Hunters Creek Final Plat
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